
` 

 

 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
DATE & TIME:  Friday, January 22, 2016, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. 
       
LOCATION:   City of El Cerrito, Council Chambers 
                                        10890 San Pablo Avenue (at Manila Ave) 

               El Cerrito, California (Accessible by AC Transit #72, #72M and #72R) 

 

 
1. Call to Order and Self-Introductions.  (Sherry McCoy - Chair) 

 
2. Public Comment. The public is welcome to address the Board on any item that is not 

listed on the agenda.  Please fill out a speaker card and hand it to staff. 
 

3. Election of Officers:  
a. CCTA Representative (even-year term),  
b. CCTA Alternate(s),  
c. WCCTAC Chair,  
d. WCCTAC Vice-Chair.   
(Attachment; Recommended Action: ELECT Board members to positions) 
 

4. Introduction of TDM Assistant.  As approved by the Board, the budgeted, part-time, 
temporary position for the Transportation Demand Management (TDM) program has 
been filled by Jessica Downing. (John Nemeth – WCCTAC Staff; No Attachments; 
Recommended Action: Information Only)     

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

5. Minutes of December 12, 2015 Board Meeting.  (Attachment; Recommended Action: 
Approve) 

 
6. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities.  (Attachment; Recommended Action:  

Information Only) 
 

7. Financial Reports.  The reports show the Agency’s revenues and expenses for 
November and December 2015.  (Attachment; Recommended Action: Information 
Only) 

 
8. Payment of Invoices over $10,000.  WCCTAC paid three invoices to WSB-Parsons 

Brinkerhoff in the amounts of $168,166, $87,263 and $80,902.  (No Attachment; 
Recommended Action: Information Only) 

 

 

 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

A-1



9. Measure J Strategic Plan – Funding Commitments.  CCTA updates the Measure J 
Strategic Plan every two years.  The Strategic Plan includes funding commitments for 
Measure J projects based on available cashflow.  This issue was discussed with the 
WCCTAC-TAC in November and with the Board in December.  At its January, 2016 
meeting, the WCCTAC-TAC recommended an allocation of available funds and is now 
seeking the WCCTAC Board’s concurrence.  (John Nemeth – WCCTAC Staff; 
Attachments; Recommended Action: Approve TAC Recommendation) 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 

10. West County High Capacity Transit Study.  Staff and the study’s consultant will 
update the Board on the study’s status and facilitate a discussion of recent work 
including:  the draft Technical Memos 7-9 related to an analysis of travel markets, 
development of preliminary alternatives, and draft evaluation criteria.  (Leah 
Greenblat – WCCTAC Staff and Rebecca Kohlstrand, Project Manager - WSP-Parsons 
Brinckerhoff; Attachments:  Due to their size, draft Technical Memos 7-9 are available 
for review on the study’s webpage at http://westcountytransitstudy.com/;  (John 
Nemeth – WCCTAC Staff;  Recommended Action: Provide feedback.  Authorize staff to 
use a portion of the study’s contingency budget) 

             
11. Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP).  CCTA is moving forward with the 

development of a Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) and expects to have a draft 
available for review by WCCTAC at the April Board meeting.  In the interim, CCTA has 
recommended that RTPCs who wish to modify their recommendations should do so 
by the end of February.  At the meeting, staff will provide a brief update on the TEP 
development process and the Board can consider modifications to its 
recommendations to CCTA.  This item can be continued into the February meeting if 
additional time is needed.  (John Nemeth – WCCTAC Staff; Attachments; 
Recommended Action: Consider TEP Recommendations to CCTA)    
 

STANDING ITEMS 
 

12. Board and Staff Comments. 
a. Board Member Comments, Conference/Meeting Reports (AB 1234 Requirement), 

and Announcements 
b. Report from CCTA Representatives (Directors Abelson & Butt) 
c. Executive Director’s Report 

 
13. Other Business. 

 
14. General Information Items. 

a. Letters to CCTA Executive Director with December 22, 2015 Summary of Board 
Actions 

b. Acronym List 
 
 
 
 

 

A-2

http://westcountytransitstudy.com/


15. Adjourn.   Next meeting is:  February 26, 2016 @ 8:00 a.m.  
                                                     in the El Cerrito City Hall Council Chambers, located   
                                                     at 10890 San Pablo Avenue, El Cerrito                                                                                              
0                                                                                 

 

 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special 
assistance to participate in the WCCTAC Board meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda 
and/or agenda packet materials in an alternative format, please contact Valerie Jenkins at 
510.210.5930 prior to the meeting. 

 If you have special transportation requirements and would like to attend the meeting, 
please call the phone number above at least 48 hours in advance to make arrangements. 

 Handouts provided at the meeting are available upon request and may also be viewed at 
WCCTAC’s offices. 

 Please refrain from wearing scented products to the meeting, as there may be attendees 
susceptible to environmental illnesses. Please also put cellular phones on silent mode 
during the meeting. 

 A meeting sign-in sheet will be circulated at the meeting.  Sign-in is optional. 

 

A-3





 

 

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

DATE: 

 

 

January 22, 2016 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Election of Officers and CCTA Representatives 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
ELECT members to the following positions:  a. CCTA Representative (even-year term), b. CCTA 
Alternate(s), c. WCCTAC Chair, and d. WCCTAC Vice-Chair. 
 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

CCTA Even-Year Representative  
Janet Abelson was elected as WCCTAC’s “even-year” CCTA representative in 2014.  Her two-
year term expires on January 31, 2016.  The “even-year” representative sits on the full CCTA 
Board and on CCTA’s Planning Committee.  The “odd-year” and “even-year” representatives 
are each other’s alternates for the Committees on which they sit.  Tom Butt is the “odd-year” 
representative and sits on the Planning Committee.  His term expires on January 31, 2017. 
 
According to the WCCTAC Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) Section 9 (A) (3) (c), only 
the Cities and the County may vote for CCTA Representatives – six votes total (one each – El 
Cerrito, Hercules, Pinole, Richmond, San Pablo, Contra Costa County); four votes are required 
for a majority. 
 
CCTA Alternate(s)   
Sherry McCoy is the current alternate. WCCTAC may elect a single alternate for both Board 
members (as is currently done), or elect an alternate for each Board member. The alternate 
sits on the CCTA Board if one of the representatives is unavailable.  The alternate also sits on 
the two standing Committees if neither of the CCTA representatives are available.   
 
WCCTAC Chair  
Sherry McCoy is the current Chair and was elected in January, 2015. The term for the Chair is 
for one year, but for continuity, WCCTAC Chairs have traditionally served for two terms.  
While there are no formal policies regarding this appointment, it generally rotates among the 
member cities, and is given to WCCTAC members with at least one year of tenure.  All 
members may vote for the Board Chair and any member can serve as Chair. 
 
WCCTAC Vice-Chair  
Janet Abelson is the current Vice-Chair.  Often, WCCTAC Vice-Chairs serve for two terms, and 
then move on to serve as Chair.  All members may vote for the Board Vice-Chair and any 
member can serve as Vice-Chair. 

3-1





West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Minutes:  December 11, 2015 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sherry McCoy, Chair (Hercules); Janet Abelson, Vice-Chair (El Cerrito); 
Gabriel Quinto (El Cerrito); Gayle McLaughlin (Richmond); Roy Swearingen (Pinole); Maureen 
Powers (WestCat); Zakhary Mallett (BART); Chris Peeples (AC Transit), Joe Wallace (AC Transit) 
 
STAFF PRESENT: John Nemeth, Joanna Pallock, Valerie Jenkins, Leah Greenblat, Kris Kokotaylo 
(legal counsel) 
 
ACTIONS LISTED BY: Valerie Jenkins 
 
Meeting Called to Order:  8:10 AM 
 
Public Comment  
 
Consent Calendar: Motion by Director Swearingen, Seconded by Director Wallace; passed 
unanimously. 
 
3. Minutes of October 23, 2015 Board Meeting.   
4. Minutes of November 6, 2015 Special Board Meeting. 
5. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities.   
6. Financial Reports for October 2015.   
7. Payment of Invoices over $10,000. 
8. Approved appointment of Joanna Pallock (WCCTAC Staff) and Bill Pinkham (Richmond  
    resident) as Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee (CBPAC) Representatives. 
9. Approved 2016 Board and TAC Meeting Calendar.   

 

ITEM/DISCUSSION ACTION 
 

Item # 10 
I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) Project 
Update 

Information Only 
Ivy Morrison (Circle Point) and Randy Durrenberger 
(Kimley Horn) from the Project Team provided a 
brief overview of the project and an update on its 
implementation status. 
 

Item #11 
Measure J Strategic Plan – Funding 
Commitments 

Information Only 
John Nemeth (WCCTAC) provided an overview of 
CCTA’s current proposed programming of available 
Measure J cash flow.  This item was  
expected to return to the TAC for further  
discussion before returning to the WCCTAC Board. 

5-1



 
Meeting Adjourned:  9:50 AM 

Item #12  
Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 

Information Only 
Ross Chittenden (CCTA) provided an overview of 
the status of the TEP, along with expected next 
steps and information about when WCCTAC input 
will be needed. 
 

Item #13 
West County Mobility Management Update 
and Consideration of a Study 

Continued to next Board Meeting 
Joanna Pallock (WCCTAC) provided an update on 
the coordination of agencies serving seniors and 
disabled residents in West County and also sought 
feedback on a potential mobility management 
study in West County.   
 

5-2



 
 

 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

DATE: 

 

January 22, 2016 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities – January 

I-80 Sub-Regional Operations Forum 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From December 15-17, 2015, WCCTAC staff participated in a three day forum sponsored by 
Caltrans and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) at Caltrans District 4 headquarters in 
Oakland.  The event was one of a series of workshops being held across the state to assist 
regions in improving transportation systems and operations management (TSM&O).  
 
The Bay Area’s forum focused on the I-80 ICM (SMART Corridor) project, and in particular, the 
capacity of the local, regional and state organizations to effectively operate, manage and 
evaluate the project.  The outcome of the workshop was a set of actions that will form the basis 
for the East Bay I-80 ICM Sub Region’s TSM&O Implementation Plan.  Besides Caltrans and 
WCCTAC, other participants included CCTA, MTC, and staff from several West County 
jurisdictions. 
 

 

 

6-1



 
 

Lone Point Bay Trail Workshop 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

On January 9th a group of interested citizens spent a rainy morning learning about proposed 
design plans for the half-mile, Lone Point section of the Bay Trail.  Jim Townsend (in his role as a 
consultant to East Bay Regional Park District and former Trails and Grants Manager at EBRPD) 
along with a consultant from BFK Engineers, gave an overview of two design options.  This 
segment will connect to the newly completed Hercules trail section and link to the north side of 
the Lone Point section of the Bay Trail that the County is a currently planning.  The next steps 
involve securing funding to expand the preferred design option, determining biological and 
landscape impacts, and presenting a preferred option to the EBRPD Board.  We expect that the  
EBRPD will come to the WCCTAC Board soon to explain the plans and ask for support. 

 

San Pablo Avenue Complete Street from Rodeo to Crockett 
Contra Costa County’s Public 
Works Division will host a 
community meeting for its 
San Pablo Avenue Complete 
Streets Project on February 
8 at 7:00pm at the Rodeo 
Senior Center.  This part of 
San Pablo Avenue has four-
lanes with excess capacity so 
there may be an opportunity 
to add pedestrian and 
bicycle facilities. Such 
facilities would close a gap 
in the Bay Trail.  WCCTAC staff serves on the County’s Technical Advisory Committee and will 
report back on the community meeting next month.   
 

6-2



 
 

League of Women Voters - Reinventing Bay Area Transportation for the 21st Century  

The League of Women Voters’ 2016 
Bay Area League Day is coming up 
on Saturday, February 6, 2016, 9:30 
AM-2:30 PM at Maple Hall, 13837 
San Pablo Avenue, located at 
Alvarado Square inside the City Hall 
Complex.  This year’s League Day is 
entitled Reinventing Bay Area 
Transportation for the 21st Century.   

The keynote speaker is Senator Jim 
Beall, Chair of the California Senate 
Transportation Committee.  Three 
panels are being offered at the 
event: 

Panel 1: – Allowance? Passing the hat for funding 

 Funding: are self-help taxes helpful or enough? 

 Infrastructure: how do you prioritize upkeep vs expansion? 

 Social equity: Is social equity overlooked in funding proposals? 

Panel 2: – Innovation & Technology – Back to the Future 

 Last Mile Problem: What are some of the ideas for solving this problem? 

 Social Equity: How do we make tech serve the underserved? 

 Technology: What will the highway of the future look like? 

Panel 3: – Who Moved My Cheese? How and Where do We Change the Culture? 

 Crystal Ball: Can agencies be agents of change or not? 

 Social Equity: How do we make access affordable for all? 

 Drones vs Semis: how do we change the way we deliver the goods? 

Registration and Refreshments occur from 9:00 – 9:30 AM, but be sure to pre-register. 
Registration is available online using PayPal at www.lwvbayarea.org . The cost is $35 prepaid 
($20 without lunch) and $40 ($25 without lunch) at the door.  The deadline for prepaid 
registration will be Friday, January 29, 2016.  

Make check payable to LWVBA, attn.: BALD. Mail check to LWVBA, 436 14th St, suite 1213, 
Oakland, CA 94612. For more information, call Alec MacDonald (510) 839-1608 or 
www.lwvbayarea.org  

 
 
 
 

6-3

http://www.lwvbayarea.org/
http://www.lwvbayarea.org/


 
 

Update on West County Mobility Management Group 
At the December WCCTAC Board meeting, staff presented an overview of the efforts being 
made by the ADA and non-ADA operators in West County to improve coordination.  Staff noted 
that West Contra Costa could also benefit 
from a Mobility Management Study. The 
Board directed staff to seek input from the 
participants in the West County Mobility 
Management Group and to move forward 
with refining the study concept.  The Group 
met in early January and held a brainstorming 
session to talk about study objectives.  Staff 
plans to bring a summary of the conceptual 
scope of work for a study to the Board in 
February.   

 

#carpoolinstead  
WCCTAC, CCTA and 511 Contra Costa are 
partnering with Carma to make it easier for 
Bay Area commuters to join the carpool 
movement.  Thanks to a federal grant, 
commuters along I-80 can receive free tolls 
when they use the Carma app.  WCCTAC’s 
TDM Program will help the Carma team 
with employer contacts and outreach. The 
image to the left was developed for this 
project, and has been distributed to over six 
hundred employers in West County to 
encourage the use of the Carma technology.  
For more information about the project 
visit, www.carpoolinstead.com. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6-4

http://www.carpoolinstead.com/


 
 

WCCTAC TDM Staffing Update  
On January 4, 2016, WCCTAC had the pleasure 
of welcoming Jessica Downing to our staff.  
Jessica Downing, who prefers to be called 
“Jessi” is the new Transportation Demand 
Management (TDM) Program Assistant.  This is 
a budgeted, temporary, part-time position 
funded through TDM monies.  
 
Jessi is a senior at San Francisco State 
University, focusing on Urban Studies & 
Planning, with expected completion of her 
undergraduate coursework in May 2016.  In 
this position, Jessi will help to develop and 
administer TDM projects and events, and 
support other WCCTAC staff in the 
development, implementation, and 
management of a variety of TDM activities.  
 
Jessi has a strong interest in transportation 
planning, transit orientated development and 
increasing public knowledge of alternative 
transportation.  As you can see Jessi is already 
busy at work, reaching out to employers in 
preparation for our employer transportation 
study which has not been conducted in over 
ten years.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6-5





S
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts

4
1

0
0

0
. 

S
a

la
ry

2
2

,5
0

9
2

7
3

,6
9

1
2

7
3

,6
9

1
1

2
6

,8
4

5
1

4
6

,8
4

6
0

1
4

6
,8

4
6

5
4

4
1

0
0

2
. 

O
ve

rt
im

e
2

7
0

0
1

7
0

-1
7

0
0

-1
7

0
0

4
1

1
0

5
. 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
e

n
sa

ti
o

n
0

9
,8

1
2

9
,8

1
2

0
9

,8
1

2
0

9
,8

1
2

1
0

0

4
1

2
0

0
. 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t

3
,7

1
6

3
7

,9
5

6
3

7
,9

5
6

1
8

,7
7

8
1

9
,1

7
8

0
1

9
,1

7
8

5
1

4
1

2
1

0
. 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

0
0

0
2

,6
0

9
-2

,6
0

9
0

-2
,6

0
9

0

4
1

3
1

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
l I

n
su

ra
n

ce
4

,2
6

8
4

3
,6

1
0

4
3

,6
1

0
2

1
,3

4
0

2
2

,2
7

0
0

2
2

,2
7

0
5

1

4
1

3
1

1
. 

R
e

ti
re

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

ca
re

0
2

,1
8

0
2

,1
8

0
1

,3
7

7
8

0
3

0
8

0
3

3
7

4
1

4
0

0
. 

D
e

n
ta

l I
n

su
ra

n
ce

2
8

4
4

,3
6

2
4

,3
6

2
1

,7
5

0
2

,6
1

2
0

2
,6

1
2

6
0

4
1

5
0

0
. 

V
is

io
n

 C
a

re
2

,1
2

5
1

,0
9

0
1

,0
9

0
4

,2
5

0
-3

,1
6

0
0

-3
,1

6
0

0

4
1

8
0

0
. 

L
T

D
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
1

7
2

1
2

7
1

2
7

8
5

9
-7

3
2

0
-7

3
2

0

4
1

9
0

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

3
2

3
3

,7
2

5
3

,7
2

5
1

,7
7

1
1

,9
5

4
0

1
,9

5
4

5
2

4
1

9
0

3
. 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
0

1
,4

5
3

1
,4

5
3

0
1

,4
5

3
0

1
,4

5
3

1
0

0

4
1

9
0

4
. 

L
if
e

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

3
9

4
5

4
4

5
4

1
9

6
2

5
8

0
2

5
8

5
7

4
1

9
1

1
. 

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
0

4
,0

5
5

4
,0

5
5

1
0

,9
2

1
-6

,8
6

6
0

-6
,8

6
6

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

3
3

,4
6

3
3

8
2

,5
1

5
3

8
2

,5
1

5
1

9
0

,8
6

5
1

9
1

,6
5

0
0

1
9

1
,6

5
0

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

5
0

0
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
st

s 
&

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
4

2
4

,0
0

0
4

,0
0

0
2

,0
3

4
1

,9
6

6
0

1
,9

6
6

4
9

4
3

5
0

1
. 

P
o

st
a

g
e

0
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

5
0

0
0

5
0

0
1

0
0

4
3

5
2

0
. 

C
o

p
ie

s/
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
/X

e
ro

x
2

8
8

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

1
,4

7
0

2
,0

3
0

0
2

,0
3

0
5

8

4
3

5
3

0
. 

O
ff

ic
e

 F
u

rn
 &

 E
q

u
ip

 <
$

5
0

0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2

8
1

,9
7

2
0

1
,9

7
2

9
9

4
3

6
0

0
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
4

,1
4

4
5

0
,2

5
0

5
0

,2
5

0
2

5
,8

4
0

2
4

,4
1

0
0

2
4

,4
1

0
4

9

4
3

9
0

0
. 

R
e

n
t/

B
u

ild
in

g
2

,5
8

5
1

6
,1

2
4

1
6

,1
2

4
9

,2
9

6
6

,8
2

8
0

6
,8

2
8

4
2

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

2
0

0
1

1
,8

0
0

1
1

,8
0

0
1

,9
4

3
9

,8
5

7
0

9
,8

5
7

8
4

4
4

3
2

0
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
/T

ra
ve

l S
ta

ff
3

5
3

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

2
,8

3
8

1
,1

6
2

0
1

,1
6

2
2

9

7
7

0
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 D

iv
is

io
n

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

14
/0

1/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

7-1



7
7

0
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 D

iv
is

io
n

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
8

,0
1

2
9

2
,1

7
4

9
2

,1
7

4
4

3
,4

4
9

4
8

,7
2

5
0

4
8

,7
2

5

2
4

0
,3

7
5

0
2

4
0

,3
7

5
2

3
4

,3
1

4
4

7
4

,6
8

9
4

7
4

,6
8

9
4

1
,4

7
5

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l 
:

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

14
/0

1/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

7-2



S
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts

4
1

0
0

0
. 

S
a

la
ry

1
7

,7
9

1
2

1
7

,3
3

5
2

1
7

,3
3

5
9

6
,5

8
2

1
2

0
,7

5
3

0
1

2
0

,7
5

3
5

6

4
1

0
0

2
. 

O
ve

rt
im

e
1

0
8

0
0

6
8

0
-6

8
0

0
-6

8
0

0

4
1

1
0

5
. 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
e

n
sa

ti
o

n
0

5
,1

7
3

5
,1

7
3

0
5

,1
7

3
0

5
,1

7
3

1
0

0

4
1

2
0

0
. 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t

3
,4

9
2

4
3

,2
0

8
4

3
,2

0
8

1
7

,3
1

5
2

5
,8

9
3

0
2

5
,8

9
3

6
0

4
1

2
1

0
. 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

0
0

0
2

,3
2

7
-2

,3
2

7
0

-2
,3

2
7

0

4
1

3
1

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
l I

n
su

ra
n

ce
4

,5
9

2
4

7
,9

2
6

4
7

,9
2

6
2

2
,9

6
0

2
4

,9
6

6
0

2
4

,9
6

6
5

2

4
1

4
0

0
. 

D
e

n
ta

l I
n

su
ra

n
ce

4
0

3
4

,4
8

9
4

,4
8

9
2

,0
1

4
2

,4
7

5
0

2
,4

7
5

5
5

4
1

5
0

0
. 

V
is

io
n

 C
a

re
0

1
,1

4
1

1
,1

4
1

0
1

,1
4

1
0

1
,1

4
1

1
0

0

4
1

8
0

0
. 

L
T

D
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
9

8
1

,0
6

5
1

,0
6

5
4

9
0

5
7

5
0

5
7

5
5

4

4
1

9
0

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

2
5

4
2

,9
6

7
2

,9
6

7
1

,3
7

9
1

,5
8

8
0

1
,5

8
8

5
4

4
1

9
0

3
. 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
0

1
,2

1
7

1
,2

1
7

0
1

,2
1

7
0

1
,2

1
7

1
0

0

4
1

9
0

4
. 

L
if
e

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

2
4

4
5

7
4

5
7

1
2

2
3

3
5

0
3

3
5

7
3

4
1

9
1

1
. 

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
0

4
,0

5
5

4
,0

5
5

3
,6

7
6

3
7

9
0

3
7

9
9

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

2
6

,7
6

2
3

2
9

,0
3

3
3

2
9

,0
3

3
1

4
7

,5
4

4
1

8
1

,4
8

9
0

1
8

1
,4

8
9

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

5
0

0
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
st

s 
&

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

0
6

,5
0

0
6

,5
0

0
6

3
6

,4
3

7
0

6
,4

3
7

9
9

4
3

5
0

2
. 

T
D

M
 P

o
st

a
g

e
0

7
,1

2
3

7
,1

2
3

5
2

6
6

,5
9

7
0

6
,5

9
7

9
3

4
3

5
2

0
. 

C
o

p
ie

s/
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
/X

e
ro

x
2

8
8

9
,1

9
0

9
,1

9
0

1
,3

9
5

7
,7

9
5

0
7

,7
9

5
8

5

4
3

6
0

0
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

,6
0

1
6

1
,8

4
4

6
1

,8
4

4
2

0
,7

2
8

4
1

,1
1

6
0

4
1

,1
1

6
6

6

4
3

9
0

0
. 

R
e

n
t/

B
u

ild
in

g
3

,6
6

7
2

2
,4

5
2

2
2

,4
5

2
1

2
,4

4
9

1
0

,0
0

3
0

1
0

,0
0

3
4

5

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

8
,8

7
1

1
6

9
,9

7
4

1
6

9
,9

7
4

6
6

,4
8

9
1

0
3

,4
8

5
0

1
0

3
,4

8
5

6
1

4
4

3
2

0
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
/T

ra
ve

l S
ta

ff
5

8
8

3
,3

3
9

3
,3

3
9

2
,6

8
4

6
5

5
0

6
5

5
2

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

6
,0

1
5

2
8

0
,4

2
2

2
8

0
,4

2
2

1
0

4
,3

3
4

1
7

6
,0

8
8

0
1

7
6

,0
8

8

7
7

2
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 T

D
M

 D
iv

is
io

n
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

3
5

7
,5

7
7

0
3

5
7

,5
7

7
2

5
1

,8
7

8
6

0
9

,4
5

5
6

0
9

,4
5

5
4

2
,7

7
7

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l 
:

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

14
/0

1/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

7-3



7
7

2
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 T

D
M

 D
iv

is
io

n
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

14
/0

1/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

3
5

7
,5

7
7

0
3

5
7

,5
7

7
2

5
1

,8
7

8
6

0
9

,4
5

5
6

0
9

,4
5

5
4

2
,7

7
7

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l 
:

7-4



S
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts

4
1

0
0

0
. 

S
a

la
ry

0
1

0
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

0
1

0
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

7
7

3
0

. 
S

T
M

P
 D

iv
is

io
n

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

5
1

0
,0

0
0

0
5

1
0

,0
0

0
0

5
1

0
,0

0
0

5
1

0
,0

0
0

0
R

e
p

o
rt

 T
o

ta
l 

:

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

14
/0

1/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

7-5



S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

6
0

0
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

0
0

4
3

,2
3

6
-4

3
,2

3
6

0
-4

3
,2

3
6

0

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

2
3

9
,1

9
5

1
,0

6
5

,0
0

0
1

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

3
9

6
,0

4
2

6
6

8
,9

5
8

0
6

6
8

,9
5

8
6

3

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

3
9

,1
9

5
1

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

1
,0

6
5

,0
0

0
4

3
9

,2
7

9
6

2
5

,7
2

1
0

6
2

5
,7

2
1

7
7

4
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 D
iv

is
io

n
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

6
2

5
,7

2
1

0
6

2
5

,7
2

1
4

3
9

,2
7

9
1

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

1
,0

6
5

,0
0

0
2

3
9

,1
9

5
R

e
p

o
rt

 T
o

ta
l 

:

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

14
/0

1/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

7-6



 

 

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

DATE: 

 

 

January 22, 2016 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Measure J Strategic Plan – Funding Commitments 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
As part of the 2015 Measure J Strategic Plan, approve the TAC’s Recommendation to fulfill 
the Measure J programming requests from the City of Richmond, BART, and CCTA and 
program the remaining funds to the I-80/Central Avenue Interchange project. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Every two years, CCTA updates the Measure J Strategic Plan, which includes a review of 
revenue assumptions and projected expenditures from the ½-cent sales tax.  Additionally, the 
Plan establishes firm commitments of Measure J funding for capital projects over the next 5-7 
years.  With every update, an additional 2 years are added to the previous Strategic Plan 
planning horizon, providing project sponsors more specificity on funding years for their 
projects.  In mid-October, CCTA sent a letter to RTPCs requesting their input and concurrence 
on funding commitments for the Strategic Plan.   
 
At its November meeting, the WCCTAC-TAC discussed this issue but sought additional 
information and therefore did not make a recommendation to the Board.  WCCTAC staff 
introduced this item to the WCCTAC Board in December with the understanding that the TAC 
would provide a recommendation for the Board’s January meeting.  The TAC met on January 
14, 2016 and unanimously approved a recommendation to the Board, as described further 
below. 
 
The amount of cash available from sales tax revenue from the two outer years of the Plan’s 
time horizon is estimated to be $4 million for West County.  Those funds were already 
programmed to West County Measure J projects in the previous Strategic Plan, but were 
outside the previous Plan’s time horizon, and therefore were not yet available.  Since West 
County has approximately $15 million programmed in the outer years (FY20-34) of the prior 
Strategic Plan, WCCTAC needs to prioritize which projects will have funds advanced from the 
outer years to FY20 and FY21.   
 
The projects included in the Measure J Strategic Plan are shown in Attachment A.  In West 
Contra Costa, there are nine Measure J capital projects.  Three of those projects have been 
completed or are near completion.  Two other projects, the Hercules ITC and San Pablo Dam 
Road Interchange, are not complete but have received all of their allotted Measure J funding, 
leaving only four remaining projects to potentially have their Measure J funding advanced: 
 

9-1



 

 I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) 

 BART Parking, Access, and other Improvements  

 Richmond Parkway Upgrades & Maintenance 

 I-80 / Central Ave. Interchange 
 

Funding Requests  

 CCTA staff proposed using $300,000 of the available $4 million to fund two years of 
operations and maintenance on the I-80 ICM project.  The 2012, multi-agency 
Memorandum of Understanding for the I-80 ICM project noted that CCTA would 
secure outside funding to cover operations and maintenance expenses.  CCTA 
identified $2 million in State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds for 
these expenses.  However, since STIP funds cannot be used for operations, CCTA 
initiated a fund swap.  They programmed the $2 million in STIP funds to the I-80/ 
Central Avenue Interchange project in exchange for $2 million dollars in Measure J 
funds, which have fewer restrictions on their use.  The use of these Measure J funds 
to cover the non-Caltrans operations and maintenance aspects of the I-80 ICM project 
is included in the 2015, multi-party Cooperative Agreement. (An excerpt is included as 
Attachment B).  

 

 BART requested an advance of $2.5 million from the available funds for expenses 
related to the Del Norte BART Station Modernization project.  This request is due to 
additional costs associated with construction in order to keep the BART station open 
and, in particular, the special safety features required by the Public Utilities 
Commission (PUC).   

 

 The City of Richmond requested $0.5 million for the rehabilitation of Richmond 
Parkway’s lighting, traffic signals, interconnect and video detection systems.  This 
request would complete their allotment of available Measure J funding. 

 
These three combined requests total $3.3 million.  CCTA staff has recommended that the 
remaining $700,000 be committed to the I-80 / Central Ave. Interchange project to complete 
the environmental work for Phase 2.  WCCTAC staff and the TAC concur. 
 
Based on the information presented above, staff proposes that the $4 million in available 
Measure J cash flow be programmed as follows: 
 

Amount Measure J Project 

$ 2,500,000 BART Del Norte Modernization 

$    700,000 I-80 / Central Ave. Phase 2 

$    500,000 Richmond Parkway Upgrades 

$    300,000 I-80 ICM, O&M (due to prior fund swap) 

 
The project worksheets, which describe these projects in more detail, are included as 
Attachment C. 
 
Next Steps 
Following the Board’s action, WCCTAC staff will forward the Board’s recommendation to 
CCTA. 

9-2



 

 
Attachments: 

A.  RTPC letter from CCTA and Measure J Program of Projects 
B.  I-80 ICM, Cooperative Agreement Excerpt 
C.  Capital Project Worksheets 

9-3





9A-1



9A-2



9A-3



9A-4



9A-5





9A-6





9B-1



9B-2



9B-3





Project Interstate 80/Central Avenue Interchange Improvements (# 7003) 
Sponsor  City of Richmond/Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
Subregion West County 

Scope 

Improve overall traffic operations at the I-80/Central 
Avenue interchange and along Central Avenue between 
Rydin Road and San Pablo Avenue. The project will be 
completed in two phases. 

The first phase will redirect left turns from westbound 
Central Avenue onto I-80 WB to the adjacent I-580 
eastbound on-ramp at Rydin Road during weekend peak 
hours; and will install traffic signals at the I-580 ramps. 

The second phase will increase the spacing between the 
signalized intersections east of I-80 by connecting Pierce 
Street and San Mateo Street, converting Pierce Street 
access at Central Avenue to “right-in, right-out,” and 
relocating the traffic signal at Pierce Street/Central 
Avenue to the San Mateo Street/Central Avenue 
intersection. 

Status  
 Phase 1 obtained California Environmental Quality 

Act and National Environmental Policy Act clear-
ance in June 2012.  

 Phase 1 design work is currently underway with 
expected completion in Fall 2015. 

Issues/Areas of Concern 
 Caltrans and the City of Richmond need to agree 

on who will own and maintain the changeable 
message signs to be installed as part of Phase 1. 

 Discussions are underway with the City of 
Richmond on the entity to award, advertise and 
administer the construction management contract 
for Phase 1. 

Update from Previous Quarterly Report 
 Phase 2 (Local Roads Realignment project) is 

expected to be led by the cities of El Cerrito and 
Richmond. 

 CCTA has resubmitted the 100% PS&E package to 
Caltrans incorporating received comments. 

 Caltrans and FHWA have indicated that Phase 1 is 
not eligible for reimbursement by the federal 
earmark.  Staff is elevating the issue to avoid the 
loss of $2.944 million. 

 

 Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Schedule 

 
Dates 

Phase 1 Phase 2 
Preliminary Studies/ 

Planning 
Complete Complete 

Environmental Clearance Complete 2016-2017 
Design 2012-2015 2017-2018 
Right of Way and Utilities — 2018-2019 
Construction 2015-2016 2019-2020 
Landscaping — — 

 

 
 

Estimated Cost by Phase ($ 000s) 

 
Amount 

Phase 1 Phase 2 
Project Management $230 $400 
Preliminary Studies/ 

Planning — — 

Environmental Clearance 1,224 500 
Design 734 880 
Right of Way and Utilities — 9,300 
Construction 2,160 7,531 
Construction Management 438 1,249 
Total $4,786 $19,800 

Funding by Source ($ 000s) 

 
Amount 

Phase 1 Phase 2 
Measure J $1,842 $9,742 
Federal Earmark 2,944 0 
WCCTAC — 7,100 
STIP — 2,000 
TBD — 958 
Total $4,786 $19,800 

9C-1



Project Interstate 80/Central Avenue Interchange Improvements (# 7003) – continued 
 

Major Project Contracts Managed by Authority 

Contract 
No. 

Amend 
No. 

Open/ 
Closed 

Agency/ 
Consultant 

Description Appropriated 
Amount 

Billed to 
Date 

(7/31/15) 

Estimate at 
Completion 

Percent 
Billed 

Percent 
Physically 
Complete 

406 — Open PB Americas, Inc. Plans, Specifications and 
Estimates (PS&E) 

$653,845 $518,785 $653,845 79%  95% 

214 — Closed PB Americas, Inc. Project Study Report (PSR) 
and Project Approval/ 
Environmental Document 
(PA/ED) 

$1,571,815 $1,224,251 $1,224,251 78% 100% 

 

 

9C-2



Project Richmond Parkway Lighting (# 9002) 
Sponsor  City of Richmond 
Subregion West County 

Scope 

Replace approximately 335 pull boxes. Replacement 
boxes will be upgraded to traffic-rated steel with welded 
covers and surrounded by 2-foot wide, 6-inch deep 
concrete aprons to prevent future theft. Pole hand holes 
will also be welded. The project will replace approxi-
mately 70,000 linear feet of conductors and 3,400 linear 
feet of conduits. Approximately 12 street light poles will 
also be replaced.  Phase 2 will extend the Traffic Signal 
Interconnect System from Hensley to I-580. 

Status 
 Phase 1 is complete. 
 The City of Richmond is seeking additional funding 

to complete Phase 2.  [CB1] 

Issues/Areas of Concern 
 None. 

Update from Previous Quarterly Report 
 The interconnect project from San Pablo Avenue to 

Hensley has been completed, but from Hensley to 
I-580 requires additional funding.  

 The City is expected to submit the request for 
additional funding to the Authority in late 2015. 

 Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Schedule                  

  Dates  
 Phase 1 Phase 2 
Preliminary Studies / Planning Complete Complete 
Environmental Clearance Complete Complete 
Design Complete Complete 
Right of Way and Utilities — — 
Construction Complete 2016-2017 
Landscaping — — 

 

Funding by Source ($ 000s)                  

   Amount  
 Phase 1 Phase 2 
Measure J $2,000 — 
Other 1,200 — 
TBD — $1,000 
Total $3,200 $1,000 

 

9C-3



Project Richmond Parkway Lighting (# 9002) – continued
 

Local Agency Measure C/J Funding Appropriation 

Resolution 
No. 

Original 
Resolution 

Date 

Revision 
No. 

Open/ 
Closed 

Agency Description Appropriated 
Amount 

Billed 
to Date 

(7/31/15) 

Last Billed 
Date 

13-59-P 12/18/2013 — Open Richmond Construction $1,500,000 $1,140,979 4/28/2015 

 

 

9C-4



9C-5



9C-6



 

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

DATE: 

 

 

January 15, 2016 

FR: Leah Greenblat, Project Manager 

RE: West County High Capacity Transit Study 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Provide feedback on Technical Memos and upcoming outreach plans.  Authorize using 
$19,759 of designated contingency funds for additional services. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
At its September 2015 meeting, the WCCTAC Board received a presentation on the West 
County High Capacity Transit Study.  At that time, the Board approved the study’s goals and 
objectives as well as its outreach plan while also reviewing a summary of prior studies and 
existing and planned transportation network and land uses.   
 
At the January, 2016 meeting, the study consultant’s project manager, Rebecca Kohlstrand of 
WSP-Parsons Brinckerhoff, will present and lead the Board in a discussion of more recent 
work including:  the draft technical memos related to an analysis of travel markets, 
development of preliminary alternatives, and draft evaluation criteria.  These draft technical 
memos are available for review on the study’s webpage at 
http://westcountytransitstudy.com/   
 
Additionally, Ms. Kohlstrand will update the Board on recent and upcoming outreach 
activities and changes to the study’s schedule.  
 
STUDY CONTINGENCY 
The study budget is $1,000,000, but also includes an additional $100,000 of WCCTAC funds 
designated for contingencies.  When the Board approved the study budget, it requested staff 
return to the Board for its concurrence prior to using the study’s contingency funds.  Staff 
seeks the Board’s concurrence in using $19,759 of the contingency for the items discussed 
below. 
 

 The original scope of work called for two rounds of public workshops with two 
meetings in each round.  At the October 2015 meeting, the Board voted to add one 
additional public meeting to each round.  Staff received a $14,789 cost estimate from 
the consultant for these additional services. 

 According to the consultant, the process required for the translation of the outreach 
materials for the November Telephone Town Hall required more staff time than they 

10-1

http://westcountytransitstudy.com/


 

had originally anticipated and are therefore requesting $6,830 in additional funds to 
cover these expenses.   

 An additional allocation of $1,750 is needed from the contingency in order to ensure 
that there are sufficient review meetings before the WCCTAC Board. 

 In order to develop the critical Technical Memo 8: Preliminary Alternatives draft 
document, staff requested revisions as well as more in depth descriptions of 
alternatives, particularly the Bus Rapid Transit alternatives.  The consultant is seeking 
$13,000 to cover their additional expenditures.  Staff and the Study Management 

Group believe that this Memo is critical to the development of the study’s final 
recommendations.     

 In anticipation of upcoming Technical Memo 12: Ridership Modeling, the Study 
Management Group and WCCTAC staff recommend using $5,390 in contingency funds 
for further travel demand analysis to assess the AM and PM peak period travel 
demand using AirSage (cell phone) data.   

 
These five items total $41,759. 

 
Following the Telephone Town Hall, CCTA informed WCCTAC staff that it would pay the full 
cost of the event.  Originally, the agencies were to share the cost and WCCTAC’s share was 
estimated at $22,000.  The CCTA decision, therefore, resulted in a budget savings of $22,000 
for the study.  
 
As a result, applying the savings from the Telephone Town Hall reduces the request to 
$19,759 of the $100,000 contingency.  At this point in the study, we estimate that 50% of the 
work is completed. 
 
 

10-2



 

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

DATE: 

 

 

December 22, 2016 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP)  

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Consider revisions to previous Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) recommendations. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
At the July 24, 2015 meeting, the WCCTAC Board approved (on a 7-3 vote) a set of funding 
recommendations for projects and programs in a countywide Transportation Expenditure 
Plan (TEP).  On November 6, 2015 the WCCTAC Board held a special meeting to revisit those 
funding recommendations.  By the time of the special Board meeting, however, it appeared 
that CCTA might not continue with development of a TEP.  The December CCTA Board 
meeting, however, reaffirmed the desire of the Authority to continue pursuing a TEP, with 
some revisions to the schedule and process. 
 
TEP Process 
The CCTA Board is now holding facilitated meetings twice per month to discuss the 
Expenditure Plan and interact with stakeholders.  Attachment A provides some information 
about the process and summarizes the first facilitated meeting.  A draft of the TEP is expected 
to be produced in March and reviewed by the RTPCs in April, 2015.  Attachment B shows the 
revised schedule.  The Authority has encouraged RTPCs to consider any revisions to the 
recommendations made in the summer of 2015, but has asked that any changes be provided 
by the end of February, 2016.  
 
Next Steps for WCCTAC 
WCCTAC can consider adjustments to its previous recommendations, beginning at the 
January Board meeting and continuing at the February Board meeting.  Attachment C shows 
the recommendations made last summer.  Attachment D is a summary the recommendations 
of all four RTPCs.  Larger versions of these documents will be provided at the meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

A. CCTA Background Information on Current TEP Process 
B. Revised TEP Schedule 
C. WCCTAC TEP Recommendations to CCTA from July 24, 2015 
D.   Combined RTPC TEP Recommendations. 

11-1





 

2999 Oak Road, Suite 100, Walnut Creek CA  94597 

Phone 925 256 4700 | Fax 925 256 4701 | www.ccta.net 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: Thursday, January 7, 2016  

RE: Consideration of a potential November 2016 ballot measure by the 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) 

The CCTA Board is discussing a potential half-cent transportation sales tax that 

could raise $2.3 billion over 25 years to help implement our transportation and 

general plans. Based on experience, this is money that could be leveraged to 

secure additional funding.  

What the voters approved as Measure C in 1988 and as Measure J in 2004 

included both a transportation expenditure plan and a growth management 

program, and any potential new ballot measure will follow a similar structure to 

define the use of the potential new sales tax revenue and the associated policies 

that will govern those expenditures.   

Overview of the process 

The CCTA Board started this process at its meeting in March 2015 by directing 

staff to work towards development of a possible Transportation Expenditure 

Plan (TEP) to be considered for placement on the ballot in November 2016 or a 

later general election.  The decision on whether a TEP is placed on the November 

2016 ballot will not occur until July. 

Developing a TEP requires involvement of a number of key stakeholders and the 

public through a variety of means.  The plan approved by the CCTA Board solicits 

input through the following three primary tracks: 

1) Regional Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs)   

In June 2015, CCTA requested that each RTPC provide its 

recommendation for funding for the portion of future sales tax revenue 

11A-1

http://www.ccta.net/


that could be made available to the RTPC region.  Each RTPC provided its 

recommendation on projects and programs to CCTA in August 2015, but 

no policy changes were brought forward with these recommendations.   

2) Contra Costa Residents (Public) 

CCTA established a robust and award-winning public engagement 

program for the Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP) and built upon the 

participation developed through that process for continued public 

engagement on the TEP.  CCTA also conducted two public opinion polls, 

one related to the Countywide Transportation Plan and another to test 

various scenarios of combined ballot proposals among the Authority, 

Contra Costa County and the Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART).  . 

3) Expenditure Plan Advisory Committee (EPAC) 

At its May 2015 meeting, the CCTA Board approved the formation of the 

EPAC and subsequently appointed individuals to establish membership of 

the EPAC. The committee membership is intended to represent a balance 

of stakeholders (defined by stakeholder categories) that reflect the broad 

range of issues and interests in Contra Costa.   

The EPAC has held a number of meetings since June 2015 to receive 

information about critical funding needs in Contra Costa and to discuss 

transportation-related matters such as the relationship of transportation 

and land use, impacts on climate as a result of transportation and 

greenhouse gas emissions, and other topics.  The EPAC is continuing to 

meet to advise CCTA on these critical issues. 

Where we are in the process: 

Time is running out for a November 2016 ballot measure.  Therefore, CCTA is 

holding a series of special meetings, which will occur twice a month to create a 

DRAFT Transportation Expenditure Plan, which could potentially include 

modifications to the growth management program currently in place under 

Measure J.  CCTA will also be utilizing an approach that hosts multiple 

conversations with our various stakeholders (RTPCs, Public Manager’s 

Association, EPAC, cities, citizens, etc.) concurrently to provide the CCTA Board 

with multiple viewpoints for critical decisions.   

11A-2



Last night we had the first direct discussion between the CCTA Board and several 

EPAC members, who raised many important topics and set us on a path towards 

finding common ground. 

Here are highlights from last night’s meeting: 

Areas of Agreement: 

Through a high-level, facilitated discussion we were able to come to agreement 

on the following general concepts: 

 Recognition that any new potential ballot measure must be compatible 

with the intent of AB32, SB375, and current state law.   

 There is a need to fund alternatives to single occupant vehicles – 

sidewalks, bikeways, and complete streets for walking and bicycles; 

BART, buses, other mass-transit.   

 It is important to keep the current system of transit and roadways 

working well, consistent with a fix-it-first policy, which is popular with the 

public.  However, the Authority should carefully evaluate new projects 

that could increase Greenhouse Gas emissions (GHGs) and look to ways 

to mitigate this effect. 

 Awareness that unlike prior measures, rapid changes in technology 

provide opportunities, which are just beginning to emerge. With a 

proposed 25-year measure, we need to include enough flexibility to 

remain nimble and responsive to new transportation technologies. 

Topics that require further discussion: 

New issues emerged last night, which will be further developed and considered 

at future meetings.  These issues included whether to retain or strengthen the 

current Urban Limit Line (ULL) policy, consideration of additional Return to 

Source requirements, the relationship between transportation investments and 

job creation and housing initiatives, and many other topics. 

Next steps: 

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority board will continue to meet semi-

monthly for several months with a goal is to compile and release a DRAFT 

Transportation Expenditure Plan in March, with presentations to city councils on 

the DRAFT plan beginning in April. Feedback will help CCTA craft a final TEP with 

11A-3



a goal of having formal approval by cities and the Board of Supervisors by July 

2016.    

In the meantime, CCTA will provide monthly updates at the Mayors Conference, 

to the RTPCs, Public Managers Association meetings and elsewhere upon  

request.   

CCTA heartily encourages you to report on our progress on this during your City 

Council meetings, RTPC meeting, Public Managers or CCEAC meeting, etc. to 

update all Council members, staff and the public and to provide feedback to 

CCTA as we move forward.   

 

11A-4



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

a 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

d
it

ur
e 

P
la

n 
(T

E
P)

C
o

nt
ra

 C
o

st
a 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 B

o
ar

d

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
p

o
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
nn

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

es
 

(R
TP

C
s)

•
C

o
nt

ra
 C

o
st

a 
E

ng
in

ee
rs

A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

•
P

ub
lic

 M
an

ag
er

s 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

•
Tr

an
si

t

•
C

it
ie

s

•
C

o
un

ty

•
Fa

it
h-

b
as

ed
 G

ro
up

s
•

Ta
xp

ay
er

s
•

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

•
B

us
in

es
s

•
E

nv
ir

o
nm

en
ta

l
•

D
is

ab
ili

ty
•

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lt

h
•

E
ld

er
ly

•
E

d
uc

at
io

n
•

B
ik

e/
Pe

d
es

tr
ia

n
•

Yo
ut

h 
A

d
vo

ca
cy

•
La

b
o

r
•

So
ci

al
 J

us
ti

ce
•

Tr
an

si
t

•
A

g
ri

cu
lt

ur
e

•
G

o
o

d
s 

M
o

ve
m

en
t

•
P

ub
lic

 O
p

in
io

n 
Po

lls

•
P

ub
lic

 M
an

ag
er

s 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

•
Te

le
p

ho
ne

 T
o

w
n 

H
al

ls

•
P

ub
lic

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

•
O

nl
in

e 
O

ut
re

ac
h

•
Fo

cu
s 

G
ro

up
s

•
Su

rv
ey

s

•
C

C
TA

 B
o

ar
d

 &
 O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 M

ee
ti

ng
s

E
PA

C
P

ub
lic

 
at

 L
ar

g
e

+
St

an
d

in
g

 a
nd

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
es

Attachment A

1.1-5
11B-1



D
EC

20
15

JA
N

20
16

FE
B

20
16

M
A

R
20

16
A

PR
20

16
M

AY
20

16
JU

N
20

16
JU

LY
20

16
AU

G
20

16

PA
TH

 T
O

 T
E

P
 R

EC
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

TI
O

N

CC
TA

 B
O

A
RD

 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S/
SP

EC
IA

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S

EP
AC

 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S

RT
PC

s 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S

CI
TI

ES
 &

 
CO

U
N

TY

PU
BL

IC
 

O
U

TR
EA

CH
Po

llin
g

Po
llin

g

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t o

n 
Dr

af
t T

EP

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t o

n 
Dr

af
t T

EP

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t o

n 
Dr

af
t T

EP

EP
AC

 
de

ve
lo

ps
 T

EP
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

-
tio

n

RT
PC

s s
ub

m
it 

re
vis

ed
 T

EP
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

-
tio

ns
 if

 d
es

ire
d

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
re

le
as

e 
Dr

af
t 

TE
P

 D
isc

us
s T

EP
 

iss
ue

s
 D

isc
us

s T
EP

 
iss

ue
s

D
EV

EL
O

P 
D

RA
FT

 T
EP

RE
V

IE
W

 D
RA

FT
 T

EP
FI

N
A

L 
TE

P

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Fi
na

l 
TE

P 
fo

r 
cir

cu
lat

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ci

tie
s a

nd
 B

oa
rd

 
of

 S
up

er
vis

or
s

 A
pp

ro
ve

 F
in

al 
TE

P, 
Ad

op
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
, 

Re
qu

es
t B

O
S 

to
 

pl
ac

e 
on

 b
all

ot

BO
S 

Ap
pr

ov
es

 
M

ea
su

re
 fo

r 
Pl

ac
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
Ba

llo
t

Ci
tie

s/
BO

S 
 

Ap
pr

ov
al 

of
 

TE
P

EP
AC

 
Su

bg
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

RT
PC

s 
Su

bg
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

Attachment B

1.1-611B-2



P
R

O
JE

C
T 

A
N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

IE
S

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
e

as
u

re
 J

 

(W
e

st
 C

o
u

n
ty

)

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l %

 

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l $

 
 N

o
te

s 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

I-
8

0
 In

te
rc

h
an

ge
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
6

.6
%

1
1

.0
%

$
5

9
,8

4
3

,5
2

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
ze

 t
h

e 
Sa

n
 P

ab
lo

 D
am

 R
o

ad
/I

-8
0

 a
n

d
 C

en
tr

al
 A

ve
n

u
e/

I-

8
0

 in
te

rc
h

an
ge

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
  O

th
er

 e
lig

ib
le

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

cl
u

d
e:

  P
in

o
le

 V
al

le
y 

R
o

ad
/I

-8
0

 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 o

n
-r

am
p

 le
n

gt
h

en
in

g,
 P

in
o

le
 V

al
le

y 
R

d
 w

id
en

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

I-
8

0
 o

n
-r

am
p

s,
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

St
at

e 
R

o
u

te
 4

/W
ill

o
w

 A
ve

n
u

e 
ea

st
b

o
u

n
d

 o
n

-a
n

d
 o

ff
-r

am
p

 p
ro

je
ct

.  

M
aj

o
r 

R
o

ad
s,

 B
ri

d
ge

s,
 G

ra
d

e 
Se

p
ar

at
io

n
s,

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s

0
.0

%
2

.5
%

$
1

3
,6

0
0

,8
0

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
o

n
 m

aj
o

r 
ro

ad
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

, b
ri

d
ge

s,
 r

ai
l 

sa
fe

ty
/q

u
ie

t 
zo

n
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
,a

n
d

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s/

gr
ad

e 
se

p
ar

at
io

n
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
an

y 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
ro

ad
w

ay
, r

ai
l, 

b
ik

e-
p

ed
 p

at
h

w
ay

).

H
ig

h
 C

ap
ac

it
y 

Tr
an

si
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
N

/A
1

0
.0

%
$

5
4

,4
0

3
,2

0
0

Th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
w

o
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 a
d

va
n

ce
m

e
n

t,
 o

r 
im

p
le

m
et

at
io

n
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
tr

an
si

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 in
 W

es
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
.  

Ex
am

p
le

s 
co

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e,
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
:  

A
 B

A
R

T 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
, B

u
s 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
n

si
t,

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 R

ap
id

 B
u

s 
co

rr
id

o
rs

, 

ex
p

an
d

ed
 o

r 
n

ew
 e

xp
re

ss
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e,

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e,
 n

ew
 o

r 

in
n

o
va

te
 r

ai
l s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
n

d
 f

er
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

.  
Th

es
e 

fu
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
o

n
 t

ra
n

si
t 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.

H
er

cu
le

s 
In

te
rm

o
d

al
 T

ra
n

si
t 

C
en

te
r 

(I
TC

)
1

.7
%

2
.0

%
$

1
0

,8
8

0
,6

4
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

sp
en

d
 o

n
 im

p
ro

vm
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
er

cu
le

s 
In

te
rm

o
d

al
 

Tr
an

si
t 

C
en

te
r.

B
A

R
T 

(S
ta

ti
o

n
, C

ap
ac

it
y,

 S
af

et
y,

 R
el

ia
b

ili
ty

, a
n

d
 O

th
er

 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
)

3
.3

%
8

.0
%

$
4

3
,5

2
2

,5
6

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 c

ap
it

al
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  

Th
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 r

e
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

re
 T

B
D

, b
u

t 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

o
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

th
at

 c
le

ar
ly

 a
n

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

b
en

ef
it

 W
es

t 
C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a.

Lo
ca

l M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 S

id
ew

al
ks

 (
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

ee
ts

)
2

0
.7

%
2

8
.0

%
$

1
5

2
,3

2
8

,9
6

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 lo
ca

l j
u

rs
id

ic
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
an

y 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
.  

A
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
o

n
 

b
ic

yc
le

, p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 o
r 

co
m

p
le

te
 s

tr
ee

ts
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.  
A

 m
im

u
m

 p
o

rt
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e 

rq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
in

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

re
a 

(P
D

A
s)

.  
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 d
et

ai
ls

 T
B

D
.

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 P

ar
kw

ay
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

3
.5

%
2

.5
%

$
1

3
,6

0
0

,8
0

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
 t

o
 o

ff
se

t 
th

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 P

ar
kw

ay
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
o

rn
e 

b
y 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

.

W
C

C
TA

C
 J

u
ly

 2
4

, 2
0

1
5

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 P
la

n
 (

TE
P

)

11C-1



C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 f

ro
m

 P
ag

e 
1

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
e

as
u

re
 J

   
   

   

(W
e

st
 C

o
u

n
ty

)

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l %

 

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l $

 
 N

o
te

s 

P
ro

gr
am

s

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Li

va
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

7
.1

%
N

/A
   

 
$

0

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
as

 r
ep

la
ce

d
 b

y 
a 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

ee
ts

/B
ik

e/
P

e
d

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 

ab
o

ve
 in

to
 t

h
e 

St
re

et
s 

an
d

 R
o

ad
s 

ca
te

go
ry

.

Sa
fe

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o

l
0

.0
%

1
.0

%
$

5
,4

4
0

,3
2

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
le

m
en

t 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

's
 S

af
e 

R
o

u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o

l p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

 W
es

t 
C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a.

  T
h

ey
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

ca
p

it
al

 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

ch
o

o
ls

.

P
ed

, B
ik

e,
 T

ra
ils

 
0

.7
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

, b
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 t

ra
il 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
  U

n
lik

e 

M
ea

su
re

 J
, t

h
er

e 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l c
ar

ve
-o

u
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

EB
R

P
D

, a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 t
h

ey
 c

o
u

ld
 

st
ill

 c
o

m
p

et
e 

fo
r 

fu
n

d
in

g.

Fe
rr

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
in

 W
es

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
9

.9
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

u
se

d
 e

it
h

er
 f

o
r 

ca
p

it
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
o

r 
o

n
go

in
g 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  H

al
f 

o
f 

th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ar

e
 in

te
n

d
ed

 f
o

r 
R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

o
th

er
 h

al
f 

fo
r 

H
er

cu
le

s.
   

B
u

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

3
0

.2
%

1
0

.0
%

$
5

4
,4

0
3

,2
0

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
ei

th
er

 c
ap

it
al

 o
r 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

o
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

re
as

.  
O

th
er

 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
et

ai
ls

 T
B

D
.

St
u

d
en

t 
B

u
s 

P
as

s 
P

ro
gr

am
3

.2
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 e
xp

an
d

 t
h

e 
st

u
d

en
t 

b
u

s 
p

as
s 

p
ro

gr
am

 in
 t

w
o

 w
ay

s.
  F

ir
st

, 

p
as

se
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 m

id
d

le
 s

ch
o

o
l s

tu
d

en
ts

.  
Se

co
n

d
ly

, p
as

se
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 (
h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l a
n

d
 m

id
d

le
 s

ch
o

o
l)

 r
e

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

in
co

m
e 

le
ve

l. 
 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Se

n
io

rs
 &

 P
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
ti

es
 

1
0

.6
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
ei

th
er

 c
ap

it
al

 o
r 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  

C
le

an
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

N
/A

2
.0

%
$

1
0

,8
8

0
,6

4
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

fu
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

o
r 

sm
al

l-
sc

al
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

an
 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y 
o

r 
G

H
G

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 b
en

ef
it

.  
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 e

xa
m

p
le

s 
in

cl
u

d
e:

 c
ar

-s
h

ar
in

g,
 b

ik
e-

sh
ar

in
g,

 e
le

ct
ri

c 
ve

h
ic

le
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
, a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

fu
el

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-m

o
to

ri
ze

d
 (

b
ik

e 

an
d

 p
ed

) 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.  
M

o
re

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
 d

et
ai

ls
 T

B
D

.  

N
o

 D
is

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

fr
o

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
re

a
N

/A
2

.0
%

$
1

0
,8

8
0

,6
4

0

Th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 o

r 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 t

o
 lo

w
er

-i
n

co
m

e 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s,
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 h
ig

h
-p

ro
p

en
si

ty
 t

ra
n

si
t 

ri
d

er
s 

ca
n

 

liv
e 

n
ea

r 
tr

an
si

t 
st

o
p

s.

C
o

m
m

u
te

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

es
 (

TD
M

)
1

.1
%

0
.5

%
$

2
,7

2
0

,1
6

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g 

in
 S

O
V

s.
  E

lig
ib

le
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
m

ay
 in

cl
u

d
e,

 b
u

t 
ar

e
 n

o
t 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
: 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 r

id
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 c

ar
p

o
o

lin
g,

 

va
n

p
o

o
lin

g,
 t

ra
n

si
t 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
s,

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
si

d
ew

al
ks

, 

lo
ck

er
s,

 r
ac

ks
, e

tc
.)

, G
u

ar
an

te
e

d
 R

id
e

 H
o

m
e,

 c
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

,a
n

d
 

em
p

lo
ye

r 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

.

Su
b

re
gi

o
n

al
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 N
ee

d
s 

1
.3

%
0

.5
%

$
2

,7
2

0
,1

6
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
an

y 
p

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
p

ro
gr

am
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 p

la
n

.

To
ta

l
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
$

5
4

4
,0

3
2

,0
0

0

11C-2



11D-1



11D-2



11D-3



11D-4



 

 

 
 
 
December 14, 2015 
 
 
Mr. Randell Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100   
Walnut Creek CA 94597 
 
RE:  WCCTAC Board Meeting Summary  
 
Dear Randy: 
 
The WCCTAC Board, at its December 11, 2015 meeting, took the following actions that 
may be of interest to CCTA: 
 

1. The Board re-appointed the following WCCTAC representatives to the CCTA 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (CBPAC): Citizen 
representative Bill Pinkham and WCCTAC representative Joanna Pallock.      

 
2. The Board approved the 2016 Board and TAC meeting calendar.   

 
3. The Board heard an update in the I-80 ICM Project from consultants Randy 

Durrenberger of Kimley-Horn and Ivy Morrison of Circlepoint. 
 

4. CCTA staff (Hisham Noeimi) and WCCTAC staff gave a presentation on the 
Measure J Strategic Plan funding commitments.  This item will be brought back 
to the Board in January with a proposal to adopt a set of allocations. 

 
5. CCTA staff (Ross Chittenden) presented a report on the status of the TEP and 

reassured the Board that there is time to make adjustments to WCCTAC’s 
proposed TEP allocations. 

 
6. Staff member Joanna Pallock gave the Board an update on efforts to extend the 

practice of mobility management with West County agencies serving the senior 
and disabled population.  The Board showed support for a West County-specific 
study on issues related to mobility management.  A draft scope will be brought 
back to the Board in early 2016. 

 
 

 

 

 
El Cerrito 

 

 

 

 

 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

14a-1



Sincerely, 
       
 
 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director 
 
 

cc:  Danice Rosenbohm, CCTA; Corrine Dutra-Roberts, TRANSPAC; Jamar Stamps, Robert 
Sarmiento, TRANSPLAN; Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT 

14a-2



  

 
 

 
ACRONYM LIST. Below are acronyms frequently utilized in WCCTAC communications.  
 
 
ABAG: Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACCMA: Alameda Country Congestion Management Agency (now the ACTC) 
ACTC: Alameda County Transportation Commission (formerly ACCMA) 
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act 
APC: Administration and Projects Committee (CCTA) 
ATP:  Active Transportation Program 
BAAQMD: Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BATA: Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC: Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Caltrans: California Department of Transportation 
CCTA: Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act 
CMAs: Congestion Management Agencies 
CMAQ: Congestion Management and Air Quality 
CMIA: Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (Prop 1B bond fund) 
CMP: Congestion Management Program 
CTP: Contra Costa Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
CSMP: Corridor System Management Plan 
CTC: California Transportation Commission 
CTPL: Comprehensive Transportation Project List 
DEIR: Draft Environmental Impact Report 
EBRPD: East Bay Regional Park District 
EIR: Environmental Impact Report 
EIS: Environmental Impact Statement 
EVP: Emergency Vehicle Preemption (traffic signals) 
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration 
FTA: Federal Transit Administration 
FY: Fiscal Year 
HOV: High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 
ICM: Integrated Corridor Mobility 
ITC or HITC: Hercules Intermodal Transit Center 
ITS: Intelligent Transportations System  
LOS: Level of Service (traffic) 
MOU: Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTSO: Multi-Modal Transportation Service Objective 
NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act 

14b-1



                       

           

O&M: Operations and Maintenance 
OBAG: One Bay Area Grant 
PAC: Policy Advisory Committee 
PBTF- Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities  
PC: Planning Committee (CCTA) 
PDA: Priority Development Areas 
PSR: Project Study Report (Caltrans) 
RHNA: Regional Housing Needs Allocation (ABAG) 
RPTC: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 
RTIP: Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTP: Regional Transportation Plan 
RTPC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee 
SCS: Sustainable Communities Strategy 
SHPO: State Historic and Preservation Officer 
SOV: Single Occupant Vehicle 
STA: State Transit Assistance 
STARS: Sustainable Transportation Analysis & Rating System 
STIP: State Transportation Improvement Program 
SWAT: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Southwest County 
TAC: Technical Advisory Committee 
TCC: Technical Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
TDA: Transit Development Act funds 
TDM: Transportation Demand Management 
TFCA: Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 
TLC: Transportation for Livable Communities 
TOD: Transit Oriented Development 
TRANSPAC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Central County 
TRANSPLAN: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for East County 
TSP: Transit Signal Priority (traffic signals and buses) 
VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled 
WCCTAC: West County Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
 

14b-2


	wa 1-22-16
	2016 Election
	Board Action Minutes 12-11-15 dvj
	ED Report-January 2016 ver 2
	7700 Ops
	7720 TDM
	7730 STMP
	7740 Spec Projs
	Strategic Plan Staff Report - for Jan Board v2
	A.1 RTPC letter 101515
	B.1 I80 ICM OM executed copy 032415
	C.1 7003 QPSR I80 Central Ave IC 150917
	C.2 9002_RichmondPkwyLighting 150917
	C.3 ECDN & Concord Fact sheets rev 2
	01-22-16 Board Staff Rpt-HCT Tech Memos 7-9
	TEP Update Staff Report
	01062016 CCTA Special TEP Meeting Summary
	New TEP Schedule
	1.1 combined.pdf
	1.1 Att A Updated Stakeholder Org Chart.pdf
	1.1 Att B Patch to TEP - Process Timeline.pdf


	WCCTAC Board-approved TEP Recommendations
	RTPC Submittal Summary 080615
	ws 12-11-15
	Acronym List Master



